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29 April 2011 

Carl Hansen 

Chief Executive 
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Wellington 

 

 

By email: carl.hansen@ea.govt.nz 

 

Dear Carl 

Implications of 26 March 2011 event for dynamic efficiency in the NZEM 

Meridian asked Professor Lew Evans to consider the implications of the 26 March 2011 price spike for 

the dynamic efficiency of the New Zealand electricity market (NZEM) (see attached memorandum).  

Lew is a professor of economics in the School of Economics and Finance at Victoria University of 

Wellington (VUW), where he lectures in industrial organization, financial economics, and law and 

economics. Lew is a lay member of the New Zealand High Court for matters of commerce and was a 

member of the Electricity Market Surveillance Committee for the period of its existence (1996-2004).  

He has 20 years of experience in consulting in a wide range of industries and in decision-making 

positions in regulatory institutions.  

Meridian would like to draw your attention to his conclusions: 

•  …the nature of this event is such that, if it is admitted under the Code, the changes in 
Participant behaviour that it has induced will continue, and will reduce the dynamic efficiency of 
the New Zealand electricity market. 

 

•  …the UTS rules can be thought of as efficiently filling unavoidable gaps in the Code. That is, by 
addressing behaviour not codified precisely, a UTS reduces the need for such codes, and 
enables independent Participant decision-making that promotes a workably competitive market 
in electricity.  

 

•  …the Genesis event will continue to spawn Participant actions rendering a reduction in 
competitiveness, and wider credibility, of the New Zealand electricity market; unless it produces 
a UTS.  
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As Meridian has said previously, our main concern is not with who made or lost money on 26 March 
2011 but with market viability if the Authority condones participants with transient market power making 
offers at any level they chose. Lew’s memorandum heightens these concerns. 
 

If you would like to discuss this memorandum please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

 
Gillian Blythe 
Senior Regulatory Advisor 

DDI 04 382 7550 

Fax 04 381 1201 

Mobile 021 388 469 

Email gillian.blythe@meridianenergy.co.nz 

 

Attachment:   

Memorandum prepared by Professor Evans 

Brief biography for Professor Evans 

 



Lewis Evans, M.Agr.Sc. (Hons.l) Linc, PhD Wisconsin 

Dr. Evans is a professor of economics in the School of Economics and Finance at 
Victoria University of Wellington (VUW), where he lectures in industrial organization, 
financial economics, and law and economics. He has 20 years of experience in 
consulting in a wide range of industries and in decision-making positions in 
regulatory institutions. 

He was the inaugural executive director of the New Zealand Institute for the Study of 
Competition and Regulation (ISCR), an externally funded research unit of VUW. He 
is a lay member of the New Zealand High Court for matters of commerce and was a 
member of the Electricity Market Surveillance Committee for the period of its 
existence (1996-2004).  In 1996, he was awarded the NZIER-Qantas economics 
award, in 2005 was awarded the position of Distinguished Fellow of the New Zealand 
Economics Association, and in 2009 was made a Fellow of the Law and Economics 
Association of New Zealand. He has published more than 40 refereed articles in 
leading international and local economics journals and has another 50 publications. 
He is a former member of the editorial board of The Journal of Economic Literature. 

Dr. Evans has consulted for a wide range of companies and governmental 
organisations, including the Asian Development Bank and the RAND Corporation, a 
private public policy institution in Los Angeles. 

 


	Meridian_s submission - draft decision regarding alleged UTS on 26 March 2011_902495_1
	Meridian to EA re Prof Lew Evans memorandum - 26 March 2011 price spike_895477_1 (2)
	Prof Lewis Evans - brief biography_895478_1

